
From: wendy@adt.com.tw [mailto:wendy@adt.com.tw]  

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2005 1:31 AM 

To: steve.cheng 

Subject: 回信: TCB Review Comments for (A05-0930a- NHPWLG1501, 940624L04) 

 

Dear Steve 

 

About the Channel description in manual, our meaning is as below: 

When you get the product which domain is FCC that you could choose the 

channel in 1~11. 

When you get the product which domain is ETSI that you could choose the 

channel in 1~13. 

When you get the product which domain is MKK that you could choose the 

channel in 1~14. 

We don't provide the function for customers to choose different domain by 

themselves. 

 

Thanks for your assistance! 

 

Best Regards 

Wendy Liao 

 

Wendy Liao (廖意紋)/ ADT Corp. 

TEL: 03-318-3232 EXT 1625 

FAX: 03-318-5050 

Email: wendy@adt.com.tw 

地址:桃園縣龜山鄉文化村華亞二路１９號 

 

 

                                                                            

             "steve.cheng"                                                  

             <steve.cheng@nacs                                              

             emc.com>                                               收

件人  

                                       Wendy Liao <wendy@adt.com.tw>        

             2005/09/30 下午                                      副本抄

送  

             04:20                     stephanie@adt.com.tw                 



                                                                      

主旨  

                                       TCB Review Comments for (A05-0930a-  

                                       NHPWLG1501, 940624L04)               

                                                                            

   

TCB Review Comments for (A05-0930a- NHPWLG1501, 940624L04) 

 

-EMC- 

 

Question #1: P11 of user manual has following statement, please confirm if 

regulatory domain selection is available to the end user. 

 
 

Steve Cheng / Technical Reviewer 

Curtis-Straus Certification 




